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SECRETARY OF LABOR, Cl VI L PENALTY PROCEEDI NG
M NE SAFETY AND HEALTH
ADM NI STRATI ON ( MSHA) , Docket No. WEST 91-57-M
PETI TI ONER A.C. No. 26-00249-05511
V. Gooseberry M ne

ASAMERA M NERALS ( US)
| NCORPORATED,
RESPONDENT

DECI SI ON

Appear ances: George B. O Haver, Esq., Ofice of the Solicitor,
U.S. Departnent of Labor, San Franci sco,
California,
for Petitioner;
Charles R Bush, Esq., Preston, Thorgrimnson,
Shidler, Gates & Ellis, Seattle, Wshington,
for Respondent.

Bef ore: Judge Cetti

The Secretary of Labor, on behalf of the Mne Safety and
Heal th Adm ni stration (MSHA), charged Respondent with violating
two safety regul ati ons promul gated under the Federal M ne Safety
and Health Act, 30 U.S.C. 0O 801, et seq. (the "Act").

There was a fatal fall-of-person accident at the mne. The
accident occurred while the mner was replaci ng danaged ti nber
dividers in the manway for the 1000-7 stope on the 1000 |evel.
The mner fell approxinmately 66 feet down a manway tinber slide.

Fol |l owi ng the accident investigation, MSHA issued two 104(a)
citations to the Respondent alleging a violation of 30 CF. R 0O
57.15005 and 30 C.F.R [0 57.11012 and proposed penalties totaling
$6, 000. Respondent filed a tinmely answer denying any viol ation.
After notice to the parties, the case cane on for hearing before
me. All issues were fully litigated. At the hearing, testinony
was taken fromthe foll ow ng individuals:

1. Robert H Mrley, Federal M nes |nspector for MSHA.
2. Ronald Barri, Federal M ne Inspector for MSHA
3. Paul Bel anger, Supervisory M ne Inspector for MSHA.

4. Richard Karlson, Mne Project Manhager.
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5. Melvin J. Wattula, Health, Safety and Security Mnager
for Respondent.

At the conclusion of the evidentiary hearing, that matter
was | eft open for post-hearing briefs. After the receipt of the
transcript, but within the tine allowed for filing of the briefs,
the parties negotiated and reached a settlenent agreement on both
citations. Under the proposed settlement agreenent, the parties
propose to reduce the penalty for the citations from $6, 000 to
$3, 240.

Based upon ny review and eval uation of the record, including
the evidence presented at the August 22, 1991 hearing, | find the
settl enment agreenment to be reasonabl e and consistent with the
statutory criteria in Section 110(i) of the Act. The settlenent
agreenent i s APPROVED.

ORDER

After careful consideration of all the evidence and
testi mony adduced in this case, IT IS ORDERED that Respondent pay
to the Secretary of Labor a civil penalty of $3,240 within thirty
(30) days of the date of this decision. Upon such paynment this
proceedi ng i s DI SM SSED.

August F. Cetti
Adm ni strative Law Judge



